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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:21 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The New Denver 2011 Showroom Update is Online! * *

  

 The Fifth Denver Show 2011 Update! 

    

The NEWEST update from the Denver Show is online and ready to go! This 

update offers two dozen fine specimens, including but not limited to.... 
  

 Indicolite Tourmalines on Albite and Quartz! 

Large cabinet bi-colored Smithsonite! 

More Smithsonites in various colors! 

Superb Golden Topaz crystal with Muscovite! 

Milpillas Azurite specimen! 

Incredible Acanthite with Polybasite and Calcite! 

Emerald on matrix from Zambia! 

Crystalline leaf Gold from the Round Mountain! 

Exceptional large Barite with Stibnite specimen! 

Rhodochrosite with Fluorite from the Sunnyside! 

Incredible Native Gold on pink Feldspar from Canada! 

And MUCH, MUCH more!! 
  

I welcome your comments, questions, and all reasonable offers! 

 

Denver 2011 Show Room #5  

   

 

Thanks again for making The Mineral Gallery your choice for fine minerals! 
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   Kevin 
  

 

 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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